

Waterfront Committee Meeting Notes November 8, 2022

Present: Susan, Dick, Dave, Ron, Frank, Callie, Larry, Dennis, Eric Cousineau

Approved previous minutes

Cameras at Waterfront: 3 installed, 2 more to go. Very promising system license plate reading, regular user identity. Can implement a Kiosk for payment. More to be discussed.

Submerged vessel removal funding: Larry is waiting to for updates from Mr. Nolls.

Abandoned sailboat has been removed stored until spring. Owner charged with Abandoned Water Craft

Discussed purpose of Chamber Chat: from Press Release, 6 applicants, meeting with initial agenda to be set up soon.

Chamber chat with Pat Cloutier aired on LCTV Scheduled for Dec 6, prerecorded...

Marine Patrol approached Larry considering year round tie up opportunity at one of our piers. Current availability after December 1. More TBD

Virginia scheduled to arrive Dec 9. Berth fee \$2000 + 50 amp electric. Virginia is willing to pay for the electric installation (extra pedestal) the boat will use.

Pump Out has been ordered, Electrician has been called provide the necessary work and include the requirements for the extra pedestal hook up for Virginia.

Winter meeting schedule: bi monthly, to review and update pier policies, review and update Online Mooring capabilities, considering cameras and other developments

Discussed contacting Boat Haulers (commercial) to learn what they pay for fees... form a list. Mike Gillespie is a Commercial Boat Hauler.... More research over winter.

Electric "meters" at Main St Pier, difficult to read. How to do better. More properly marking the outlets to corresponding switch in panel box.

Adjourn 6 02 pm